

Meeting Date	Item	NOTES
<b>10 June 2015</b> <i>Draft Report 22 May</i> <i>Final Report 29 May</i>	<b>Growth and Regeneration Directorate Overview</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Richard Kay</b>	
	<b>Establishment of Task and Finish Group to review Housing Strategy</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Anne Keogh</b>	
	<b>Review of 2014/15 and Future Work Programme 2015/2016</b> To review the work undertaken during 2014/15 and to consider the future work programme of the Committee. <b>Contact Officer: Paulina Ford</b>	
<b>16 July 2015</b> <i>Draft Report 29 June</i> <i>Final Report 6 July</i>	<b>PCC Biodiversity Strategy 2014/15 Annual Report</b>  <b>Contact Officer: James Fisher</b>	
	<b>Local Transport Plan</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Andy Tatt</b>	
	<b>Street Lighting Replacement Programme</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Andy Tatt</b>	

Meeting Date	Item	NOTES
<b>15 September 2015</b> <i>Draft Report 27 Aug</i> <i>Final Report 3 Sept</i>	<b>Amey Annual Partnership Report</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Martin Raper / James Collingridge</b>	
	<b>Major Highway Schemes and Contract Reports</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Michael Stevenson / Andy Tatt</b>	
	<b>Serco Partnership Performance Report 2014/2015</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Paul Richards / Steven Pilsworth</b>	
<b>12 November 2015</b> <i>Draft Report 26 Oct</i> <i>Final Report 2 Nov</i>	<b>Update On Peterborough City Council's 2014/15 Carbon Emissions As Submitted Under Different Reporting Requirements</b>  To Scrutinise the Peterborough City Council's 2013/14 carbon dioxide emissions report and make any recommendations necessary.  <b>Contact Officer: Charlotte Palmer</b>	
	<b>Portfolio Progress Report from the Cabinet Member for Communities and Environment Capital including Environment Capital Annual Report</b>  To scrutinise and comment on the progress of the portfolio of the Cabinet Member  <b>Contact Officer: Charlotte Palmer</b>	

Meeting Date	Item	NOTES
	<p><b>Portfolio Progress Report from the Cabinet Member for Digital, Waste and Street Scene</b> To scrutinise and comment on the progress of the portfolio of the Cabinet Member.</p>	
	<p><b>Revised Peterborough Statement of Community Involvement (SCI)</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Gemma Wildman</b></p>	<p>Added at the request of the officer on 11 August. Approved by Chair and Group Representatives.</p>
	<p><b>Peterborough Preliminary Draft of Local Plan</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Gemma Wildman</b></p>	
<p><b>26 November 2015</b> <b>(Joint Meeting of the Scrutiny Committees and Commissions)</b></p>	<p><b>Budget 2016/17 and Medium Term Financial Strategy to 2025/26 Phase One</b> To scrutinise the Executive's proposals for the Budget 2016/17 and Medium Term Financial Plan 2025/26. <b>Contact Officer: John Harrison/Steven Pilsworth</b></p>	
<p><b>25 January 2016</b> <i>Draft Report 6 Jan</i> <i>Final Report 13 Jan</i></p>	<p><b>Local Transport Plan Programme of Works 2015/16</b> To consider the Local Transport Plan Programme of Works for 2015/2016. <b>Contact Officer: Lewis Banks / Andy Tatt</b></p>	
	<p><b>Task and Finish Group Report – Review of Strategic Housing Strategy</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Anne Keogh</b></p>	

Meeting Date	Item	NOTES
	<p><b>Progress Report from the Cabinet Member for Growth, Planning, Housing and Economic Development</b></p> <p>To scrutinise and comment on the progress of the portfolio of the Cabinet Member.</p>	
	<p><b>Peterborough Investment Partnership- Strategic Overview</b></p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Simon Machen</b></p>	
<p><b>10 February 2016</b> <b>(Joint Meeting of the Scrutiny Committees and Commissions)</b></p>	<p><b>Budget 2016/17 and Medium Term Financial Strategy to 2025/26 Phase Two</b></p> <p>To scrutinise the Executive's proposals for the Budget 2016/17 and Medium Term Financial Plan 2025/26.</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: John Harrison/Steven Pilsworth</b></p>	
<p><b>23 March 2016</b> <i>Draft Report 4 March</i> <i>Final Report 11 March</i></p>	<p><b>Opportunity Peterborough Annual Progress Report including Draft Economic Action Plan</b></p> <p><b>Peterborough Highway Service Annual Report 2015</b></p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Andy Tatt / Andrew Denman</b></p>	

<b>Meeting Date</b>	<b>Item</b>	<b>NOTES</b>
	<b>Local Enterprise Partnership – Outcomes and Objectives</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Neil Darwin</b>	

This page is intentionally left blank